
 Internet-Links Southern Africa  
 
Die folgende Linkliste wurde  von Martin Adelmann, ABI-Freiburg erstellt. Der Autor übernimmt keine Verantwortung für den Inhalt der Seiten.  
The following list was compiled by Martin Adelmann, ABI-Freiburg. The Author assumes no responsibility for the contents of these pages.  
 
Daily/ Weekly Newspapers 
  
Angola 
Angola Press     http://www.angolapress-angop.ao/index-e.asp    
Journal de Angola    http://www.jornaldeangola.com/                                
 
Botswana 
The Botswana Gazette    http://www.gazette.bw/       
Mmegi/ The Reporter    http://www.mmegi.bw/       
The Voice     http://www.thevoicebw.com/  
 
DR Kongo 
 
Lesotho 
Public Eye     http://www.publiceye.co.ls  
 
Madagascar 
Madagascar Tribune    http://www.madagascar-tribune.com/     
 
Malawi 
The Malawi Nation    http://www.nationmalawi.com/      
 
Mauritius 
L’express     http://www.lexpress.mu       
Le Mauricien     http://lemauricien.com/mauricien/index.html    
Mauritius News     http://mauritius-news.co.uk/                                                       
 
Mozambique 
 
Namibia 
Informanté     http://www.informante.web.na/    
The Namibian     http://www.namibian.com.na/      
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The Namibia Economist    http://www.economist.com.na/      
Allgemeine Zeitung    http://www.az.com.na/   
Caprivi Vision     http://www.caprivi-vision.iway.na/   
New Era     http://www.newera.com.na/   
The Southern Times    http://www.southerntimes.com.na/  
Republikein     http://www.republikein.com.na/  
 
South Africa 
Beeld      http://www.news24.com/Beeld/Home/  
Business Day     http://www.businessday.co.za  
Business Report    http://www.busrep.co.za/    
Cape Argus     http://www.capeargus.co.za  
City Press     http://www.news24.com/City_Press/Home/  
Daily Dispatch online    http://www.dispatch.co.za/     
Economist     http://www.economist.com/countries/SouthAfrica/  
Financial Mail     http://free.financialmail.co.za/  
Independent Online    http://www.iol.co.za/       
Rapport  http://www.news24.com/Rapport/Home/  
Sake  http://www.news24.com/Finance/Sake/Home/  
Sowetan     http://www.sowetan.co.za/  
Sunday Times     http://www.sundaytimes.co.za/      
The Cape Times  http://www.capetimes.co.za/  
The Citizen  http://www.citizen.co.za/  
The Mail and Guardian  http://www.mg.co.za/       
The Star     http://www.thestar.co.za/      
 
Swaziland 
The Swazi Observer    http://www.observer.org.sz/  
Weekend Observer    http://www.observer.org.sz/weekend/   
Times of Swaziland    http://www.times.co.sz/   
Swazi News (from the Times of Swaziland)   http://www.times.co.sz/030.html   
Sunday (from the Times of Swaziland)    http://www.times.co.sz/057.html  
 
Tanzania 
IPP Media     http://www.ippmedia.com/      
The Arusha Times    http://www.arushatimes.co.tz/  
The East African    http://www.nationaudio.com/News/EastAfrican/current/  
The Express online    http://www.theexpress.com/  
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Zambia 
The Post     http://www.postzambia.com     
Times of Zambia    http://www.times.co.zm/      
The Zambian     http://www.thezambian.com/      
Zambezi Times     http://www.zambezitimes.com/
Zambia Daily Mail    http://www.daily-mail.co.zm/  
 
Zimbabwe 
The Daily News     http://dailynews.co.zw
The Independent    http://www.theindependent.co.zw/
The Standard     http://www.thestandard.co.zw/
The Sunday Mirror    http://www.zimmirror.co.zw/sunday/                
The Daily Mirror    http://www.zimmirror.co.zw/daily/    
The Herald     http://www.herald.co.zw/
The Sunday Mail    http://www.sundaymail.co.zw/  
The Zimbabwean          http://www.thezimbabwean.co.uk/  
 
 
Online News Portals 
 
AdmiNetAfrica     http://adminet.com/africa/
Africa News Seach    http://www.africanewssearch.com/index.php
African News Dimension   http://www.andnetwork.com/app
Africa Pulse     http://www.africapulse.org/     Production and publication of grassroots  
Africast      http://www.africast.com      Greenwich, US 
Afrique Express     http://www.afrique-express.com/    Montreuil, french 
afrol News     http://www.afrol.com/      News agency, Norway 
AllAfrica     http://allafrica.com/      Largest e- distributor of African news and 
information 
BBC News World Edition   http://news.bbc.co.uk/2/hi/africa/default.stm  
BBC World Service- Focus on Africa  http://www.bbc.co.uk/worldservice/focusonafrica/
CINSA   http://www.cinsa.info      Communication information network in Southern A.  
CNN      http://edition.cnn.com/WORLD/africa/archive/  
Earthwire     http://www.earthwire.org/africa/      Environ. news from 14 countries in Southern Africa 
Iafrica.com     http://www.iafrica.com/
Inter Press Service    http://www.ips.org/  
International Crisis Group   http://www.crisisweb.org/home/index.cfm                                           
IOL      http://www.iol.co.za/ 
Irinnews     http://www.irinnews.org      UN Integrated Regional Information Network 
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News24     http://www.news24.com/News24/HomeLite/  
Newspapers     http://www.newspapers.co.za/index_1024.asp   
OneWorld.net     http://www.oneworld.net      
Pambazuka     http://www.pambazuka.org/en/                                        Information service for social justice in Africa 
PANApress Panafrican News Agency  http://www.panapress.com/  
ReliefWeb     http://www.reliefweb.int/  
Reuters (South Africa)    http://za.today.reuters.com/News/Default.aspx  
SABC News     http://www.sabcnews.com/  
Smart News Network International  http://www.snni.org      Malaysia-based 
South Africa Press Association   http://www.sapa.co.za  
USAfricaOnline     http://www.usafricaonline.com/home.html      African-owned U.S.-based e-journal
World News Network – Africa   http://www.wnafrica.com/         American news portal 
     
 

e-journals 
    
AfricaAction     http://www.africaaction.org/index.php    Washington, DC 
African Communist    http://www.sacp.org.za/      South African Communist Party, Johannesburg 
Africa Confidential     http://www.africa-confidential.com/     London, UK    
Africa Renewal (Recovery) Online  http://www.un.org/ecosocdev/geninfo/afrec/   Department of Public Information, United Nations 
AfricaUpdate      http://www.ccsu.edu/Afstudy/archive.html    Quarterly newsletter of the African Studies Program 

             Central  Connecticut State University 
African Journal on Conflict Resolution  http://www.accord.org.za/ajcr/intro.htm  
African Geopolitics    http://www.african-geopolitics.org/  
African Population Studies   http://www.bioline.org.br/ep     
African Security Review    http://www.iss.co.za/Publications/Asrindex.html   Pretoria, South Africa 
African Studies Quarterly   http://www.africa.ufl.edu/asq/prev.htm    Center for African Studies, Gainesville, FL, USA 
African Studies Abstracts   http://asc.leidenuniv.nl/library/abstracts/asa-online/   Online since 2000; Uni Leiden, NL 
Africanus     http://www.unisa.ac.za/default.asp?Cmd=ViewContent&ContentID=932    University of South Africa, Pretoria,                 
                                                                                                                                      Journal for Development Administration 
ANC Today     http://www.anc.org.za/ancdocs/anctoday/index.html  ANC 
Comparative Studies    http://www.cssaame.ilstu.edu/issues/    Illinois State University, Normal, IL, USA 
Conflict Trends     http://www.accord.org.za/ct/intro.htm  
Feminist Africa     http://www.feministafrica.org     University of Cape Town 
Ìrìnkèrindò: a Journal of African Migration   http://www.africamigration.com/     
J. of Sustainable Development in Africa  http://www.jsd-africa.com/      Southern University Baton Rouge, Louisiana                                  
J. of South A. a. Americ. Comparative Studies http://www.safundi.com/   
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New African Magazine/    http://www.africasia.com/      Homepage IC-Publications, publisher for Africa 
Africa Business Magazine            and the Middle East 
Nordic Journal of African Studies   http://www.njas.helsinki.fi/  
Review of African Political Economy  http://www.roape.org/index.html  
SADC Review     http://www.sadcreview.com/     
SADC Today     http://www.sardc.net   
Trade and Industry Monitor   http://www.tips.org.za   
Traders Africa     http://www.tradersafrica.com/  
 
 
Institutes 
 
in Africa  
 
Accord- The African Centre for the   http://www.accord.org.za/       With journals „Conflict Trends“ and „African Journal 
Constructive Resolution of Disputes                on Conflict Resolution“ 
African Gender Institute    http://web.uct.ac.za/org/agi/     University of Cape Town 
Africa Institute of South Africa (ai)  http://www.ai.org.za/      Think tank, Pretoria; few “electronic monographs” 
Botswana Inst. for Dev. Policy Analysis (BIDPA)http://www.bidpa.bw/      Botswana; few working papers online 
Centre for Policy Studies (CPS)   http://www.cps.org.za/      Johannesburg; online summaries 
Electoral Institute of Southern Africa (EISA) http://www.eisa.org.za/      Johannesburg, South Africa; online publications 
IGD Institute for Global Dialogue   http://www.igd.org.za/        
Institute for Democracy in South Africa (Idasa) http://www.idasa.org.za/                                           political Information- and Monitoring Service   
Institute for Global Dialog (IGD)   http://www.igd.org.za
Institute for Security Studies (ISS)  http://www.iss.co.za  
Media Institute for Southern Africa (MISA) http://www.misa.org/      Windhoek, Namibia 
Namibian Economic Policy Research Unit  http://www.nepru.org.na     independent Institute, Namibia 
Namibian Institute for Democracy   http://www.nid.org.na/        independent Institute     
South African Institute of International Affairs  http://www.wits.ac.za/saiia/online.htm     University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg;  
South African Inst. of Race Relations (SAIRR) http://www.sairr.org.za/       research centre 
              SADC Barometer, SADC Foreign Policy Monitor  
outside Africa 
 
Africagens     http://www.africagens.org/     Universita di Bologna; ital./engl.; under construction 
African Studies Centre (ASC)   http://asc.leidenuniv.nl/introduction/    resource and documentation centre in Leiden, NL; 
              African Studies Abstracts Online 
African Studies Center    http://www.sas.upenn.edu/African_Studies/AS.html  University of Pennsylvania, online publications 
American Ass. for the Advancement of Science http://www.aaas.org/international/africa/    Some online publications 
Arnold-Bergstraesser-Institut (ABI)  http://www.arnold-bergstraesser.de     Freiburg, Germany, comparative dev. studies 
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Basler Afrika Bibliographien (BAB)  http://www.baslerafrika.ch     Basel 
Centre d'Etude d'Afrique Noire (CEAN)  http://www.cean.u-bordeaux.fr/     Bordeaux; engl./french/port.; online publications 
Center for Strategic and International Studies  http://csis.org/africa/index.htm     Washington DC, USA; think tank 
Chr. Michelsen Institute (CMI)   http://www.cmi.no/      Bergen, Norway; online publications 
Initiative Südliches Afrika e.V.   http://www.inisa.de/  
Institut für Afrika-Kunde (IAK)   http://www.duei.de/iak/show.php    Hamburg 
Institut für Afrika-Studien (IAS)    http://www.uni-bayreuth.de/Afrikanologie/IAS/    Universität Bayreuth 
Institute for Development Studies (IDS)  http://www.ids.ac.uk/ids/     Brighton, UK; online publications 
International Development Research Centre  http://web.idrc.ca/ev_en.php     Canada; engl./french/span. 
International Institute for Democracy  http://www.idea.int/      Stockholm, Sweden 
and Electoral Assistance (IDEA) 
Koordination Südliches Afrika e.V.  http://www.kosa.org/        
Netherlands Inst. for Southern Africa (NIZA) http://www.niza.nl/      Amsterdam, NL 
Netzwerk Afrika Deutschland   http://www.netzwerkafrika.de/dcms/sites/nad/index.html             Missions of the Catholic Church 
The Nordic Africa Institute (NAI)   http://www.nai.uu.se/indexeng.html     Uppsala, Sweden 
Southern Africa Documentation   http://www.sadocc.at/      Wien; some publications 
and Cooperation Centre (SADOCC) 
 
 
international Organisations 
 
ACP – Secretariat     http://www.acpsec.org/  
African Development Bank (ADB)  http://www.afdb.org/  
African Union (AU)    http://www.africa-union.org/  
Communauté Economique et   http://www.icicemac.com/cemac/  
Monétaire de l’Afrique Centrale (CEMAC) 
Common Market for Eastern   http://www.comesa.int/  
and Southern Africa (COMESA)  
Development Bank of Southern Africa  http://www.dbsa.org.za/  
East African Community (EAC)   http://www.eac.int/       
New Partnership for Africa’s Development  http://www.nepad.org/  
Southern African Development Community  http://www.sadc.int/
SADC Parliamentary Forum   http://www.sadcpf.org/  
S. African Research and Documentation Centre http://www.sardc.net/     
Southern African Customs Union  http://www.sacu.int/  
UN Economic Commission for Africa (UNECA) http://www.uneca.org/
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Special information/ miscellaneous 
 
ABBOL      http://www.abbol.com/      Book-bank online 
Africa Centre     http://www.africacentre.org.uk/     London, UK 
African Educational Web Portal   http://www.africaresource.com/  
African Forum and Network on    http://www.afrodad.org/                                          Information about civil society 
Debt and Development  
Africa Information Centre   http://www.africainformation.net/    Birmingham, UK 
Afrika im Internet     http://www.ify.ch/africa/default.asp    Link collection 
AFRO Barometer                                          http://www.afrobarometer.org/            
Defence CorporateCommunication Division       http://www.dcc.mil.za/default.htm
Eldis (Schwerpunkt: development)  http://www.eldis.org/      Brighton, UK 
Electronic Journal of African Bibliography http://sdrc.lib.uiowa.edu/ejab/      Journal of bibliographies  
Global Witness     http://www.globalwitness.org/  
Human Rights Watch Africa   http://www.hrw.org/doc/?t=africa
Index on Africa  http://www.afrika.no/       Norwegian Council on Africa
International Crisis Group    http://www.crisisgroup.org/home/index.cfm   
Landeskundliche Informationsseiten (LIS) http://www.inwent.org/v-ez/lk/laender.htm  
Mbendi      http://www.mbendi.co.za/     
Politicalressouces    http://www.politicalresources.net/africa.htm           Links to political institutions 
South Africa Internet Resources  http://www.anc.org.za/sanet.html    
Southern African Migration Project  http://www.queensu.ca/samp/     Canada, not up to date 
Southern African Regional Poverty Network http://www.sarpn.org.za/     South Africa 
Strategic Road     http://www.strategic-road.com/     Voiron, France; engl./french  
The Water Page    http://www.thewaterpage.com/     UK 
The World Factbook    http://www.cia.gov/cia/publications/factbook/  
Zimbabwe AIDS Network                                    http://www.zan.co.zw/  
 
 
Country Specific Pages  
 
Angola 
Embassy Angola    http://www.angola.org/  
Action for Southern Africa   http://www.actsa.org/       Contemporary issues about Angola 
Ebonet Media     http://www.nexus.ao/           Angolan News Service 
Angola´s humanitarian network   http://www.angonet.org/      Governing body of NGOs 
 
Botswana 
Republic of Botswana    http://www.gov.bw/home.html   
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Central Statistics Office    http://www.cso.gov.bw/       Statistic Office 
Deutsche Gesellschaft der Freunde Botswanas http://www.freunde-botswanas.de/     Meeting and contact Forum 
 
DR Kongo 
kongo-kinshasa.de     http://www.kongo-kinshasa.de/      
 
Lesotho 
Lesotho Government    http://www.lesotho.gov.ls/       
TRC Transformation Resource Centre   http://www.trc.org.ls/       Human Rights 
LENA Lesotho News Agency   http://www.lena.gov.ls/   
 
Madagascar 
Madagascar News    http://www.madagascarnews.com/
 
Malawi 
Republic of Malawi    http://www.malawi.gov.mw/         
National Statistical Office of Malawi  http://www.nso.malawi.net/       Statistic Office 
Malawi.net     http://www.malawi.net/         
 
Mauritius 
Government of Mauritius   http://www.gov.mu/        
Central Statistics Office    http://www.gov.mu/portal/sites/ncb/cso/index.htm    Statistic Office 
Transparency Mauritius    http://transparencymauritius.intnet.mu/     Member of Transparency International 
servihoo Web Directory    http://www.servihoo.com/       Internetportal Mauritius 
 
Mozambique 
Government of  Mozambique   http://www.mozambique.mz/  
Instituto Nacional de Estatística   http://www.ine.gov.mz/        Statistic Office 
Agencia Informação Moçambique  http://www.poptel.org.uk/mozambique-news/     News Agency  
Notícias de Moçambique   http://www.mol.co.mz/notmoc/       News Agency 
Kanimambo     http://www.kanimambo.com/      News Agency 
KKMosambik     http://www.kkmosambik.de/      Coordination Circle Mosambik e.V. 
Moçambique on-line    http://www.mol.co.mz/        Internetportal Mozambique 
 
Namibia 
Government of Namibia    http://www.grnnet.gov.na/      Government Page 
Parliament of Namibia     http://www.parliament.gov.na/      Parliament Page 
Legal Assistance Centre   http://www.lac.org.na/        Namibian legal aid organisation; Gender issues 
National Society for Human Rights  http://www.nshr.org.na/       Namibian human rights society 
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http://www.malawi.gov.mw/
http://www.nso.malawi.net/
http://www.malawi.net/
http://www.gov.mu/
http://www.gov.mu/portal/sites/ncb/cso/index.htm
http://transparencymauritius.intnet.mu/
http://www.servihoo.com/
http://www.mozambique.mz/
http://www.ine.gov.mz/
http://www.poptel.org.uk/mozambique-news/
http://www.mol.co.mz/notmoc/
http://www.kanimambo.com/
http://www.kkmosambik.de/
http://www.mol.co.mz/
http://www.grnnet.gov.na/
http://www.parliament.gov.na/
http://www.lac.org.na/
http://www.nshr.org.na/


Deutsch-Namibische Gesellschaft   http://www.dngev.de/  
NaDS       http://www.goethe.de/ins/na/win/deindex.htm    Namibian-German foundation (Goethe Zentrum) 
 
South Africa        
South Africa Government    http://www.gov.za/       Government Page 
Embassy of the Republic of South Africa  http://www.suedafrika.org/de/home.php    South African Embassy Berlin 
Statistics South Africa     http://www.statssa.gov.za/      Statistic Office 
AiDC Alternative Information     http://www.aidc.org.za/       NGO, research and information providing 
and Development Centre 
SANGOCO S. African National NGO Coalition   http://www.sangoco.org.za/        Forum of NGOs; umbrella association 
SAHRC S. African Human Rights Commission   http://www.sahrc.org.za/      National human rights organisation 
 
Swasiland 
Swaziland Government     www.gov.sz        Government Page 
 
Tansania 
Republic of Tanzania     http://www.tanzania.go.tz/     Government Page 
NDC National Development Corporation   http://www.ndctz.com/   
ESRF Economic and Social Research Found.  http://www.esrf.kabissa.org/      Analyses about economy and social issues 
Tanzania Website Addresses    http://www.tanzaniawebsiteaddresses.com/    Guideline through Tanzanian Web sites 
Tanserve      http://www.tanserve.com/news/
 
Zambia 
Republic of Zambia    http://www.gksoft.com/govt/en/zm.html     Government Page 
Zambia Online     http://www.zambia.co.zm/     Discussion Forum 
Catholic Centre for Justice    http://www.ccjp.org.zm/  
Development and Peace (CCJP) 
Non-Governmental Organisations'   http://www.ngocc.org.zm/       Umbrella association of NGOs regarding Gender 
und Co-ordinating Committee (NGOCC)          and Development 
Zamnet      http://www.zamnet.zm/   
 
Zimbabwe 
Zimbabwe Government    http://www.zim.gov.zw/       Government Page 
ZWNews      http://www.zwnews.com/      Contemporary News 
Zimbabwe-Netzwerk e.V.    http://www.zimbabwenetzwerk.de/zimnet.html     Network in Germany, solidarity work 
New Zimbabw.com                                             http://www.newzimbabwe.com/       News portal 
Zim Observer     http://www.zimobserver.com/           News portal 
 
This list was last updated in April 2006. 
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